SO ey,
{ .ﬁ 5‘ Naraina Hospital & Research Centre Panki, Kanpur <nhrc@narainagroup.net>
MANPAR

Fwd: Health Check up Booking Confirmed Request(bobS44746),Package Code-PKG10000283, Beneficiary Code-23756

1 message

Amit Kumar Verma <AMIT.VERMA4@bankofbaroda.com>
To: "nhrc@narainagroup.net" <nhrc@narainagroup.net>

Dear Sir,
Pfa

Get Outlook for Android

From: Mediwheel <wellness@mediwheel.in>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 August, 2023, 5:46 pm

To: Amit Kumar Verma <AMIT.VERMA4@bankofbaroda.com>

Cc: customercare@mediwheel.in <customercare@mediwheel.in>

Subject: Health Check up Booking Confirmed Request(bobS44746),Package Code-PKG10000283, Beneficiary Code-23756
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“*CAUTION: THIS MAIL IS ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF THE BANK'S DOMAIN. DO NOT CLICK ON LINKS OR OPEN ATTACHM

@.w y Mediwheel 011-41195959
) Your weliness partner Email:wellness@mediwheel.in

Dear SITA VERMA,
Please find the confirmation for following request.

Booking Date : 21-08-2023

Package Name : Medi-Wheel Full Body Health Checkup Female Below 40/Pap Smear
Name of i . .

Diagnostic/Hospital Naraina Hospital & Research Centre

Address of i . ’ ! .

Diagnostic/Hospital 1180, Gangaganj, Panki, Near Panki Mandir -208020

Contact Details : 7800007712

City : Kanpur

State . Uttar Pradesh

Pincode : 208020

Appointment Date : 02-09-2023

Confirmation

Status : Confirmed
Preferred Time : 8:00am-8:30am
Comment : APPOINTMENT TIME 8:30AM

Instructions to undergo Health Check:
1. Please ensure you are on complete fasting for 10-To-12-Hours prior to check.

2. During fasting time do not take any kind of medication, alcohol, cigarettes, tobacco or any other
liquids (except Water) in the morning.

3. Bring urine sample in a container if possible (containers are available at the Health Check
centre).

4. Please bring all your medical prescriptions and previous health medical records with you.

5. Kindly inform the health check reception in case if you have a history of diabetes and cardiac
problems.

For Women:

1. Pregnant Women or those suspecting are advised not to undergo any X-Ray test.
2. It is advisable not to undergo any Health Check during menstrual cycle.

Request you to reach half an hour before the scheduled time.

In case of further assistance, Please reach out to Team Mediwheel.


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:wellness@mediwheel.in
mailto:AMIT.VERMA4@bankofbaroda.com
mailto:customercare@mediwheel.in
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Disclaimer: This email (including ¢
and may contain material that is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution or forwarding of any or all of the conte
intended recipient, please contact the sender by email and delete all copies; your cooperation in this regard is appreciated.




NARAINA
DIAGNOSTICS

A UNIT OF NARAINA MEDICAL COLLEGE & OSPITAL

LAB'/APPROVED BY

Patient Reg. No.: NHRC0030544 Booking Date : 02-09-2023
Patient Name : Mrs, SITA VERMA Lab Ref. No. : NHRC0032066
Age/Gender : F/33Y,11M,25D Sample Date/Time :
Reffered By : Dr. Report Date/Time :
Mobile No. : 9452050095 Collection Center ; Quter Source
Address : 102/36 COLAN GANJ] KANPUR Investigation :
COMPLETE BLOOD COUNT (CBC)
Parameter Result Unit Biological Reference Range
HAEMOGLOBIN 10-0) g/dL 12-16
TOTAL LEUCOCYTE COUNT 5100 cell/cumm 4000 - 11000
POLYMORPH 62 % 40-70
LYMPHOCYTES 31 % 20-40
MONOCYTES 05 % 0-2
EOSINOPHIL 02 % 1-6
BASOPHILS 00 % 0-1
PLATELET COUNT 1.49 lakhs/cumm 1.5-45
P.C.V. 31 % 35-50
M.C.V. 82 fl 76 - 96
M.C.H 26 pg 27-32
M.C.H.C. 32 % 31-35
RED BLOOD CELLS (RBC COUNT) 3.75 Millions 35-55

% sa® gamE g GREAE) SAithiE T e angen |

Q : Gangagan, Panki, Kanpur-208020 (U.P) © : +91 7800007701/04/05 54 : lab@narainagroup.net
NOT FOR MEDICOLEGAL PURPOSE

24 HOUR FACILITY AVAILABLE

Committed to quality of laboratory products because you deserve only the best.

& www.narainamedicalcollege.com




NARAINA
DIAGNOSTICS

LAB APPROVED BY

== A UNIT OF NARAINA MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL I_

Patient Reg. No.: NHRC0030544 Booking Date : 02-09-2023
Patient Name : Mrs. SITA VERMA Lab Ref. No. : NHRC0032066
Age/Gender : F/33Y,11M,25D Sample Date/Time :
Reffered By : Dr. Report Date/Time : 02-09-2023 05:53 PM
Mobile No. : 9452050095 Collection Center ; Quter Source
Address : 102/36 COLAN GAN) KANPUR Investigation :

K.E.T.(KIDNEY FUNCTION TEST) (K.F.T.(KIDNEY FUNCTION TEST))
Parameter Result Unit Biological Reference Range
SERUM CREATININE 1.0 mg/dL 06-14
UREA (SERUM) 27 mg/dL 17 -49
BLOOD UREA NITROGEN (BUN) 12.6 mg/dL 8-23
SERUM URIC ACID 34 ma/dL 34-7
SODIUM (SERUM) 140 mEqg/L 135-145
POTASSIUM (SERUM) 4.0 mEq/L 32-53
CALCIUM (SERUM) 9.3 mg/dL 8.6 -10.3

@WWWWW'WTWW%WII

Q : Gangaganj, Panki, Kanpur-208020 (U.P.)©: +91 7800007701/04/05 62 : lab@narainagroup.net & Www.narainamedicalcollege.com

24 HOUR FACILITY AVAILABLE

Committed to quality of laboratory products because you d

NOT FOR MEDICOLEGAL PURPOSE
eserve only the best.




NARAINA
DIAGNOSTICS

A UNIT OF NARAINA MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL

LAB APPROVED BY

Patient Reg. No.: NHRC0030544 Booking Date : 02-09-2023
Patient Name : Mrs. SITA VERMA Lab Ref. No. : NHRC0032066
Age/Gender : F/33Y,11M, 25D Sample Date/Time :
Reffered By : Dr. Report Date/Time :
Mobile No. : 9452050095 Collection Center : Outer Source
Address : 102/36 COLAN GAN) KANPUR Investigation :

LIVER FUNCTION TEST (LFT)
Parameter Result Unit Biological Reference Range
SERUM BILIRUBIN (TOTAL) 0.5 mg/dL 0.1-1.2
SERUM BILIRUBIN (DIRECT) 0.2 mg/dL 0.1-04
SERUM BILIRUBIN (INDIRECT) 0.3 mg/dL 01-1
S.GPT. 21 unL UPTO 45
5.G.0.T. 15 u/L UPTO 38
ALKALINE PHOSPHATASE 61 IU/L 60 - 115
TOTAL PROTEINS 74 gms/dl. 6.6 - 8.3
SERUM ALBUMIN 4.1 gms/dl. 3.5-52
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Q : Gangaganj, Panki, Kanpur-208020 (U.P.)© : +91 7800007701/04/05 52 : lab@narainagroup.net & www.narainamedicalcollege.com

24 HOUR FACILITY AVAILABLE

Committed to quality of laboratory products

NOT FOR MEDICOLEGAL PURPOSE

because you deserve only the best.




DIAGNOSTICS o =

LAB APPROVED BY

A UNIT OF NARAINA MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL | —""‘“
Patient Reg. No.: NHRCD030544 Booking Date : 02-09-2023
Patient Name : Mrs. SITA VERMA Lab Ref. No. : NHRC0032066
Age/Gender : F/33Y,11M,25D Sample Date/Time :
Reffered By : Dr. Report Date/Time :
Mobile No. : 8452050095 Collection Center : Quter Source
Address : 102/36 COLAN GAN] KANPUR Investigation :
LIPID PROFILE
Parameter Result Unit Biological Reference Range
SERUM CHOLESTEROL 154 mag/dL 150 - 200
S. TRIGLYCERIDES 105 mg/dL 60 - 200
HDL CHOLESTEROL 43 ma/dL 35-60
LDL CHOLESTEROL a0 mg/dL <130
VLDL CHOLESTEROL 21 mg/dL 20 - 40
TOTAL CHOL./HDL RATIO 35 mg/dL 25-5
LDL / HDL RATIO 2.0 ma/dL

% wavas aAme qgrtd giashe) JaiEsiE aeem geidasa YAt | |

24 HOUR FACILITY AVAILABLE

NOT FOR MEDICOLEGAL PURPOSE
Committed to quality of laboratory products becauso you

Q@ : Gangaganj, Panki, Kanpur-208020 (U.P.)©: +01 7800007701/04/05 =4 : lab@narainagroup.net < www.narainamedicalcollege.com

desorve only the best,




NARAINA
DIAGNOSTICS (o)) §

A UNIT OF NARAINA MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL .

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

URINE EXAMINATION R/M (Urine Routine Examination)

Parameter Result Unit Biological Reference Range
PHYSICAL EXAMINATION :-

COLOUR STRAW PALE YELLOW

pH 6:0 5.5 - 6.8(Alkaline)
SPECIFIC GRAVITY 1.020 1.008 - 1.030

SEDIMENTS ABSENT ABSENT

BIOCHEMICAL EXAMINATION :- '

SUGAR NIL ABSENT

PROTEIN NIL ABSENT

PHOSPHATE ABSENT ABSENT

MICROSCOPIC EXAMINATION :- '

CASTS ABSENT /Lpf

PUS CELLS 0-1 [HPF 0-1

EPITHELIAL CELL 1-2 JHPF 0-2

RBC NIL ABSENT

CRYSTALS ABSENT ABSENT

OTHERS ABSENT

Signature Signature Signature

Sonal Sharoe o f ; e =~
Dr. SONAL SHARMA /

MBBS, DNB (PATHOLOGY) Dr.ROHINI SRIVASTAVA
MBBS, MD (Pathology)
Dr.M.P. MISHRA
MBBS, MD (PATHOLOGY)
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@ : Gangaganj, Panki, Kanpur-208020 (U.P)®: +917800007701/04/05 4 : lab@narainagroup.net & www.narainamedicalcoll age.com

24 HOUR FACILITY AVAILABLE NOT FOR MEDICOLEGAL p
Committed to quality of laboratory products because you deserve aniy the bast URPOSE
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) DIAGNOSTICS )

% A UNIT OF NARAINA MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL

7
>

Patient Reg. No.: NHRC0030544 Booking Date : 02-09-2023
Patient Name : Mrs. SITA VERMA Lab Ref. No. : NHRC0032066
Age/Gender : F/33Y,11M,25D Sample Date/Time :
Reffered By : Dr, Report Date/Time : 02-09-2023 05:53 PM
Mobile No. : 9452050095 Collection Center : Outer Source
Address : 102/36 COLAN GAN] KANPUR Investigation :
THYROID PROFILE

Parameter Result Unit Biological Reference Range
T3 (TOTAL) 1.65 ng/mL 0.69 - 2.15

T4 (TOTAL) 79.5 ng/mL =1e)

TSH (TOTAL) 5.09 i/ e
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Q : Gangaganj, Panki, Kanpur-208020 (U.P.) © : +91 7800007701/04/05 = 1|ab@narainagroup.net z A

= .
= Www.narainamedical
24 HOUR FACILITY AVAILABLE calcollege.com
Committed to quality of I _ NOT FOR MEDICOL




DIAGNOSTICS
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A UNIT OF NARAINA MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL —

a“?;‘.

LAB APPROVED BY.
%,

Patient Reg. No.: NHRC0030544 Booking Date 02-09-2023
Patient Name : Mrs. SITA VERMA Lab Ref. No. : NHRC0032066
Age/Gender : F/33Y,11M,25D Sample Date/Time :
Reffered By : Dr. Report Date/Time : 02-09-2023 05:53 PM
Mabile No. : 9452050095 Collection Center : Outer Source
Address : 102/36 COLAN GANJ KANPUR Investigation :
BIOCHEMISTRY TEST
Parameter Result Unit Biological Reference
Range
BLOOD SUGAR (FASTING) 92 mg/dL 70 -110
BLOOD SUGAR (POST PRANDIAL) 2 140 mg/dL 100 - 140
HOURS
HEMATOLOGY TEST
Parameter Result Unit Biological Reference
Range
ERYTHROCYTE SEDIMENTATION RATE 27 mm/hr 0-20
(E.S.R.)
HEMATOLOGY TEST
Parameter Result Unit Biological Reference
Range
BLOOD GROUP (ABO) '0' POSITIVE
HBA1c(Glycosylated Hemoglobin ) 4.8 % 40-5.6
Signature Signature Signature
I} -l
Sl b D JARE
Dr. SONAL SHARMA /
MBBS, DNB (PATHOLOGY) Dr.ROHINI SRIVASTAVA
MBBS, MD (Pathology)
Dr.M.P. MISHRA

MBBS, MD (PATHOLOGY)
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Q@ : Gangaganj, Panki, Kanpur-208020 (U.P.)®© : +91 7800007701/04/05 4 : lab@narainagroup.net

24 HOUR FACILITY AVAILABLE

Committed to quality of laboratory products because you d

& www.narainamedicalcol lege.com

NOT FOR MEDICOLEGAL PURPOSE
eserve only the best.




' A UNIT OF NARAINA MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL | ._

NARAINA
DIAGNOSTICS

Patient Reg. No.; NHRC00305544 Booking Date : 02-09-2023
Patient Name : MRS:-SITA VERMA Lab Ref. No. :
Age/Gender : F/ 33Y

Dactor Name :
Referred By :

LIVER: is enlarged in size and sh
lesion is seen within liver
IHBR not dilated.

ape. Echo texture is normal,_No focal space occup“ving
parenchyma. Portal & hepatic veins are normal in caliber.

GALL BLADDER:- is normal in size. Wall is not thickened. No mass lesion is seen in

gall bladder.at the time of scan.

C.B.D.- is normal in caliber and course. CBD is not dilated. No calculus or mass lesion
is seen.

PANCREAS: is of normal in size and contour. Echo
seen within pancreas.

-pattern is normal. No focal lesion is

SPLEEN: is enlarged in size—138mm. Echo texture is normal. No focal lesion is seen.

RIGHT KIDNEY: is normally sited and normal in size, shape and echo texture. Renal

sinus is normal. Cortico-medullary echoes are normal. No Jocal lesion is seen. C ollecting
system does not show any dilatation or calculus ..

LEFT KIDNEY:- is normally sited and normal in size, shape and echo texture. Renal

sinus is normal. Cortico-medullary echoes are normal. No focal lesion is seen. Collecting
system does not show any dilatation or calculus.

URINARY BLADDER: is normal in distention. wall thickness is normal and
smooth in outline. No evidence of calculus / polyp / mass lesion noted.

UTERUS:- Uterus is nomal in size and shape. Endometrium thickness is 9.6mm.
ET cavity is empty.. Endometrium & myometrium echo paitern are normal .
No focal mass lesion. Moderate amt. of free fluid noted in POD.

1

ne

@ : Gangaganj, Panki, Kanpur-208020 (U.P) © : +91 7800007701/04/05 < : lab@narainagroup.net

24 HOUR FACILITY AVAILABLE ' NOT FOR MEDICOLEGAL PURPOSE
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& www.narainamedicalcol lege.com

Committed to quality of laboratory products because you deserve only the best.



LAB APPROVED BY

OVARIES ;-rT (.

-NORMAL IN SIZE..

LT O:-NORMAL IN SIZE. .

B/L ADNEXA CLEAR.

IMP: - MILD HEPATOSPLENOME GALY.

ADV:-CLINICO-PAT. HOLOGICAL CORREALTION AND F. URTHER
EVALUATION,

PLZ CORELATE CLINICALLY. é
!
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Kindly Note
Ultrasound is not the modality of choice to rule out subtle bowel lesions.

Please Intimate us for any typing mistakes and send the report for correction within 7 days. 1.
The science of Radiological diagnosis is based on the interpretation of various shadows produced
by both the normal and abnormal tissues and are not always conclusive . Further biochemical and
radiological investigation & clinical correlation is required to enable the clinician to reach the

final diagnosis . The report and films are not valid for medico — legal purpose .
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@ : Gangaganj, Panki, Kanpur-208020 (U.P.)©: +917800007701/04/05 & : lab@narainagroup.net & www.narainamedicalcollege.com

NOT FOR MEDICOLEGAL PURPOSE
AILABLE
24 HOUR FACILITCYO":::m“te d to quality of laboratory products because you deserve only the best.




- SITA VERMA Exam Date
girth Dato Description
Gender - Operator
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""" Diagnosis Information: |

e A I 112 ms 4
L RR 164 ms
QRS T Tr0q | melE T
. QTMQTc : 406426  ms |

| Sings rhythm |
Normal ECG |

| "PIRST ;4975550 " ©° |
| RV5V1 - 12081233 mV
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NA
RAINA HOSPITAL AND RESEARCH CENTRE, \
Ganc. . PANKI GANGAGANJ KANPUR \
Nga ganj, Panki, Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh 208020
Phone No.(s) :+917800007704
Email ID. :nhre@narainagroup.net

:."-12_!-.‘“!' f\‘gg No -
; -[_‘_.-.: oy NHRC0030544 OPD No. : NHRC0013358
iifige Mrs. SITA VERMA Mobile No. : 9452050095
- F/I33Y,11M,25D OPD Reg. Date : 02-09-2023

102/36 COLAN GANJ KANPUR Doctor Name : Dr. UNIT 1 MEDICINE
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‘?-'f-.?i_.‘_.;_?_. NARAINA HOSPITAL AND RESEARCH CENTRE, \{')QD
et PANKI GANGAGANJ KANPUR
Ganga ganj, Panki, Kanpur, Uttar Pradesh 208020
Phone No.(s) :+917800007704
Email ID. :nhrc@narainagroup.net

tonti NHRCO030544 - OPD No. : NHRC0013359 ’
Atiend Name : Mrs. SITA VERMA Mobile No. : 9452050095
sretdurlAge FI33y,11M,25D OPD Reg. Date : 02-09-2023

v
JAddress 102/36 COLAN GANJ KANPUR Doctor Name : Dr. UNIT 1 OF’THALMOL.OG
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VIRS.SITA VERMA 33Y F  NHRC0030544 F CHEST,FRN P>A 02-Sep-23
NARAINA HOSPITAL PANKI KANPUR
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